From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 8/19/2010 4:41:13 PM

To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Redacted
Bec:

Subject: RE: Home - Hotel, Le Palais, Prague, Czech, Praha, Europe, Belle Epoque
architecture, exclusive, Wenceslas Square, National Museum, architecture, Art
Nouveau, Veronika Jurkowitsch, individual service,Leaders Club Gold Award,
Leaders Club Guest Recognition

It's a taxi ride to the action in the old and new town sections.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 4.05 PM

To: Cherrv, Brian K
C¢:|Redacted

Subject: Home - Hotel, Le Palais, Prague, Czech, Praha, Europe, Belle Epoque architecture, exclusive, Wenceslas
Square, National Museum, architecture, Art Nouveau, Veronika Jurkowitsch, individual service,Leaders Club
Gold Award, Leaders Club Guest Recognition Awa

Hi there,
Here is the hotel that we're staying at. Brian - please tell us details and give us advice.
htip://www.palaishotel.cz/en/

Brian JUST came from Prague.

marz
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